
   
   QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS FOR:  

 
    RFP # 20-43, 09/23/2020 FOR 

 
CUSTODIAL MAINTENANCE SERVICES 

 
FOR NEW OPERATIONS CENTER 

 
 
 
 

1) Do you need day porters for each building from 10am-12pm? Yes 
2) For the consumable products that will be bill to GUC, how often will the vendor be compensated 

monthly? Quarterly yearly (every 3 months). Can be negotiated if required 
3) When should the vendor be expected to supply the consumable products? As needed 
4) Do you have a time table to start the cleaning services? Preferred date would be 8/5. If this cannot 

be done please clearly state the earliest possible date you can begin supporting GUCs facilities.  
5) I just want to follow to see if anyone clarified the days of the day porter.  See answer below. 

While Tuesday Wednesday and Thursday are typical we will be requiring 5 days until the threat 
of COVID-19 lessens. You should provide your proposal as per below. 

6) What are the day porter hours and days?  Hours will be from 10:00am until Noon. Days will be 
Tuesday, Wednesday and Thursday. Please provide the cost for a day porter for a 2hr period. It is 
likely with COVID we may opt for a day porter Monday and Friday as well until conditions 
improve. 

7) I see where floor maintenance (Strip/recoat) are included as part of the service. Do GUC want the 
quarterly strip/wax included in the monthly quote or can it be submitted on a quarterly bases to 
prevent the monthly service price will not look inflated. Please break this out as its own price.  

 
 
                This ends the question and answer period. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 


